

To: Hongwei Zhang
E-Mail: hongwei@iastate.edu
From: Nimesh Sangani
Date: April 10, 2019

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

I don't see any change in the GIS Maps. It is the same as of earlier today.

Please include only the campus property. University farm property is ok. However, Ames Municipal Airport, corporate businesses (Walmart, Target, Enterprise), golf course and anything not owned by ISU are not ok. Please review the requirement for the program license.

You also could just draw the map where you want to test on the campus if you don't need the whole campus. Just draw a box around your engineering buildings if that is the only place that you believe you will be transmitting.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of April 10, 2019 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 47304